STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410

LARRY KEHOE (505} 334-8178
SECRETARY

April 29, 1982

Oklahoma 0Oil Company
1401 Two Energy Sguare
Dallas 7X 75206

Attn: Mr. Ivan Yeger

Re: Nickles #1 K-11-31N-13W
Nickles #1M 0-11-31N-13W

Gentlemen:

This office has not received a 1981 deliverability
test report for the Nickles #1.

According to the Rules and Regulations of the 0il
Conservation Division of the State of New Mexico, both
wells must be tested and test reports filed within ninety
days of the date the infill well first delivers.

This we:l must be scheduled immediately for test, and
test report filed, or both wells will be shut in.

If you have any questions please call this office.
Yours truly,
//i;w oo o

Gina Combs
Deliverability Clerk

gc

cc: Well files



